
SUMl'1JiHY RJ~COHD 0111 THE SIXTEgNTH MEETING

CONTEl\JTS-

'------..--..~--_ ...------'-_._-------_._---------

Cey10n

Malta

Distr.
GENERAL

A/Ae .138/SR.16
11 December 1969
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

Mr. J\MERASINGHE

J:V1r. G.(\VCI

ConsiderCl:ticm of the draft addendulll to the report of the Committee
( cOlrt:L t!.~~~)

Place ut' the Committee's 1970 summer session

CO.!VID:II'lllI1EE ON 'llHE PEACEFUL USES OP THE SEA -BED AND THE OCEAN FLOOR
BEYOND 1J.1.fll]; LIMITS Oli' NATIONllL JUHItlDICTION

HeJ.ci at Headquarters" New York"
un Thursd.aY;I ~·~O November 1969 .. at 11.35 a.m.

-------------.§l~~~~.r".
L "'~' '/1..... =e:...~.... ''''~'J:1 ", I j"

, .... ,.,' ............ .La

Chairman:

C1o:JU1'8 of the session

Rapporte~£:

UNIT EDNA T I 0 ,,!I,~ j () !~/:l

GENERAL U~/s.'l. Cow' E • . ~\

ASSEMBLY ~~~~
~~:f:5;

in

e

(ll p.)

/ ...
,

-.



AIft.c .138/SR .16
English
Page 2

CONSIDERA'ION OF ':f.1HE DAAFT ,\DDENDillvl TO THE REI)OHT OIj1 '.CHE COj\E/irI"l1EE ON iJllTE
PEACEFUL USES OF THE SEA-BED AND fl'HE OCEAN FLOOR BEYOND '.lHE 1,1L/iTr~) OF
NATIONAL JURISDICTION (A/AC.138/L.l/Add.2) (co~ti!~g)

The CH.A.IHIvlAN said that the draft addcndu:n conLained an account of

the views expressed in the Committee but did not Of.f(~I' :lny ,jtu:tgeIDcnt on them.

He therefore hoped that the text would not giVG ri;J e to any diff1t'ulcy.

He invh:,ed members of the Committee to cxam:~ne th(·; drnft 3.ddcndun, "le

the report (A/AC.13E3/L.l/Add.2) paragraph by paragraph.

!?aragraJ2P 1

• "f"Oj'

floor

resou:

desire

enjoy:

force

Iv-
phrase, whi

paragraph E
tI

a disc

positi

as the

shelf .1

Mr,-

Mr-

"Va

Socialis

draft Tr

achieved

study th

MJ

States reprE

that the WOl

amendments s'

Paragra'

Paragraph 4

Ml:

sentence prc

the words "E

more. in keep

emphas is in 1

:l"!

1~ ,
l:11
~,·~-t
,l<+4l

:•....~... ' ... '..
' i I
( j ';

]

\' '!', G,

~.'.~!',.,~'fi '
'( '.

I

'1" ", l' jl"'t· ~'1'" :>.C';: ....;'\ (.A ..ee,

of the General Assembly on the repor-c of thE.~ Con:CeTcnu; of : ~;,: COllm~itLI:(; on

D1sarrnarnent; one ;·.;tatement indica'ted tha.t revi~ iou.., if- j', t bu l'OT'chcolcln t< in

the ligrlt of these dj scu~)sions. The statements welctJtLled un (::';:(:hanr~8 of

/ ~ ..

of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics ailll the United ~)~a'C::i; (;Once:nLtng

the draft Trea'cy in its relation to the Cormnictce" i3 mandal,~ and, proU'(:~::;mf~

of work. Both statementd pointed our~ that the propoi3ed Tj"e:JY,y \1;;:.. stiL;_

views in the expecta~ion that the Treaty wLich fina11y n~::!lJlted HOU,] cl ,

mat.erlally assist the Committee in the discharge of it:~ l'8spon;:;ihilities rUld

would .t'<::pre8ent a majo (' step for~'Tard towards the l'''::~;el'va'tion of the ocean·

in draft form and that f'l.J.I'ther dis cus s ion Tdould 1)8 IJe Id, it... Llh.' l'irs'i:; COj:l1n:Lt, tee

Paragl'aph 1 wo. s ado,pted..

Mr. GAUel (Malta), Rapporteur, drew atterrr:i.o[J to. rlL: (~.r'l"Y:· .Ln thf.

English text. The words lICornmittee of the Confe:cence'·(.J!ll)1cLd :ccue!. If C",'lrl\::L'('tlCe

'If the Committee ll
•

~._9AUQ..! (Malta), Rapporteur, said that, :i,n order \,() taJ<'E; ~lccount ,;{

sugges tions made durlng his consultations with several ::.s J.et~at/ions, he hud

amended a number of paragraphs of' the draft adden(lllm.

had been replaced by th~ f'011o\ving new text:

"The Committee ueard explanatory sta't~ement;:; by the ]:qj;'t:~s,~11'tatnre8

Parahr"Dh 3- .._~-'-

--



I. · ·

Mr. OLISEMEKA (Nigeria) said that it would be better to shift the

"Som

refe

Unit

had 1

meet:

end I

aCCOJ

as fe

by tl~

line:

phra~

in tl

the"

and 1

was

Parap;

of sa

stres

had b

l'arag-

that

A/AC.
Engli
Page

f

Mr. THACHER (United States of America) said that he accepted the

amendments suggested by the representatives of Canada and the Soviet Union.

Paragraph 3, as amended, was adopted.

"Attention was called to the fact that the draft Treaty contained

a disclaimer clause expressly designed to negate any prejudice to the

position of any State Party with respect to such law-of-the-sea questions

as the extent ot' territorial waters or the definition of the continental

shelf."

Paragraph 4

Mr. THACHER (United States of America) proposed that the following

phrase, which his delegation had initially wished to propose for inclusion in

paragraph 6, should be inserted after the first sentence in paragraph 3:

AIAC •l38/sR. 16
English
Page 3

{Mr. Gauci, Malta)

floor exclusively for peaceful purposes, and the utilization of its

resources in the interests of all mankind; they also stressed the

desirability, with this objective in mind, to ~nsure that -.J. treaty

enjoying .road international support would be signed and brought into

force as soon as possible."

Mr. BEESLEY (Canada) said that the sentence proposed by the United

States representative was acceptable to his delegation; however, he suggested

that the word "negate" should be replaced by the word "avoid ft
•

Mr. STASHEVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that the

sentence proposed by the United States re;resentati~e sLould ;ather begin with

the words "Both del~ations called attention to the fact that", which would'be

more. in keeping with the language used elsewhere in the same paragraph.

,

emphasis in the second sentence by re-drafting the sentence as follows: ~ . <

l'

"VariQus members welcomed the initiative of the Union :.of:s;:Soviet· ."
v)'!:' • '" ,~

I ~ .. / I

., Socialist Republic$. and the United States in preparing and sUbmitting t~.
, ,_ •..•.-, '.,1".

1,' \

draft Treaty and expressed appreciation for the measure of agreement
"d~ .' .

achieved, but stated that their Governments had not had adequate ti~e t6'
study the report a:.1d the draft Treaty."



Sea-Bl

delegatio

the Commi

by the Un:

It v1(

M

New Pe

delegatior

on thE

prejuc

natioJ

Disarr

incluc

recognizee

Conventior

as such.

to nearly

I:arag

Nevl paragr

Iv

offer any i

Committee c

end of the

way prejudg

beyond nati

,
"

']
r

Paragraph 6

Mr. GAUCI (Malta), Rapporteur, said that paragraph 6 had been amended

as follows: in the fourth line, the words "its reference" had been replaced

by "what some delegations considered an unnecessary reference"; in the sixth

line, "Me:mbers" had been replaced by "countries"; in the twe~fth line, the

phrase "verification procedures" had been deleted and replaced by: "control;

in this respect the need was also emphasized to ensure the participation in

the verification procedures of representatives of the coastal States concerned

and to safeguard the rights of coastal States on the continental shelf in

accordance ",ith international law".

Mr. de SOTO (Peru) recalled that the United States representative

had mentioned the disclaimer clause at the beginning of the current .series of

meetings, and that several delegations had expressed the view that the clause

was inadequate. He therefore wondered whether a sentence to that effect should

be added in paragraph 6.

Mr =- ZEGERS (Chile) proposed that a sentence should be added at the

end of paragraph 6 stating that some delegations had felt that the clause

referred to in the sentence inserted in paragraph 3, on the proposal of the

United States, was inadequate.

Mr. GAUCI (Malta), Rapporteu~, proposed that the sentence should read:

"Some delegations felt that the disclaimer clause was not SUfficient".

Paragraph 5, as amended, was adopted.

/ ...

r-aragraph 5

Mr. GAUCI (:tvlalta), Rapporteur, recalled that the words "consensus on"

had been deleted from the third sentence, "'hich should nm" read: "The importance

of safeguarding the common areas of agreement reached in the Committee was

stressed."

The CHAIRMAN said that if there was no objection he would take it...
that the amendment proposed by Nigeria was acceptable.

Paragragh 4, as amended, was adopted.

A/AC.138/SR.16
English
Page 4
{

-



A/Ae .138/BR .16
English
Page 5

Mr. THACHER (United States of America) believed that the expression 'Some

delegations felt" should be replaced by "Some delegations asserted".

The CHAIRIYIAN said that if there was no objection, he vlould take it that

the Committee agreed to insert the sentence proposed by the Rapporteur, as amended

by the United states representative.

It was so decided.

Mr. KIKHIA (Libya) said that the paragraph was .acceptable to his

delegation. However, he pointed out that the Geneva Convention was not yet..
recognized as an instrument ot' international law and that the reference to the

Convention should not be taken to mean that the international community accepted it

as such.

Mr. BEESLEY (Canada) noted that the Libyan representative's remark applied

to nearly all United Nations conventions.

ParagraEh 6, as amended, was adopted.

l:Jevl paragraph 7

AlA
Eng
Pag

Ne'U-

wae

nor

adc

thE

whj

wm

paJ

Mr. GAUCI (Malta), Rapporteur, read out the new proposed text:

lTThe related point ",as also suggested that, while the mandate of the

Sea-Bed Committee was restricted to the sea-bed and the ocean floor beyond
>

national jurisdiction, the mandate of the Conferen~e of the Committee on

Disarmament was not so restricted; that the application of the draft Treaty

inclu.ded areas within national jurisdiction, but that the position of States

on the continental shelf and on the territorial sea should in no way be

prejudiced by the draft Treaty."

Mr. PAVICEVIC (Yugoslavia) thought that it was wrong for the Committee to

offer any interpretation of the terms of reference of the Conference of the

Committee on Disarmament. He proposed the addition of the following sentence at the

end of the paragraph: "It was also stated that the draft Treaty would not in any

"lay prejudge the legal regime to be established for the sea-bed and the ocean floor

beyond national jurisdiction."

Mr. Z~GERS (Chile) supported the Yugoslav proposal.

New paragraph 7, as am~nded, was adopted.

/ ...

1IIIIJ••••ln._I.'WI.llIllllIlIlIJlII.l.II.II1.,••I.-nBn1.11.lllInll'_1..111.1111.11••••••1.11.11.111111:"1',·'••••----------·

as

sf.

to

ra

ex

re

ir:



I···

Th-

the id«

and fo:

in disc

replaCE

New J?ar,

tll

ma

su

aetivi

its ne

as not

The-
'tvithout

ThE-
PLACE Ol

Committe

Headqua:r

he had a

for the

had star

sea-bed)

statemen

I,I

Mr. HOLDER (IJiberia) reminded the Committee of the wording of its terms of

reference under General Assembly resolution 2467 A (XXIII), which could not be

interpreted as giving the Committee the power to take decisions affecting the

st,rone;ly enough the desire vlhi.ch undoubtedly existed among a number of delegations

to discuss the text of the draft Treaty before it became final.

Mr. KIKHI~ (Libya) sa.id that, in the new text proposed, expressions such

as I1hope11, llcould -be considered.", "implications", "directlylt etc., did not reflect

~be CHAIRMAN suggested that, in view of the comments made, the paragraph

should be redrafted as follows:
"The hope was expressed that, in view of the importance and complexity

of the matter, the impli.cations of the draft Treaty directly relevant to the

Committeets mandate could be considered in greater depth by the Committee at

its next substantive session."
•

~r. ZEGEIlli. (Cbile) and Mr. de SOTO (Peru) thought that the text of the

paragraph should reflect the various views expressed in the Committee.

Mr. KIKHIA (Libya) did not think that the paragraph was clear. Everyone

was agreed on the need for a more detailed study of the proposed draft Treaty but
..

nobody knew when and how the study would be made. He ,,,ould not insist on the

addition of the words "by the Conunittee" after the word "depth" , but proposed that

the text should be amended by deleting words such as Hurgency" and "complexity",

whj.cb did not necessarily reflect the general opinion, and also by deleting the

word "implications", ,,,hich seemed to be redundant.

Mr. ARORA (Indi.a) said he would prefer the expression "would be examined",

rather __ "could be examined".

Mr. de SOTO (Peru) and Mr .. PAVICEVIC (Yugoslavia) agreed wi.th the views- .
expressed by the representatives of Li.bya and India.

A/AC.138/SR•16
English
Page 6

-.,



~.UI•..-----.----------------------
~;. . AIAC .138/SR .16

English
Page 1
(Mr. Holder, Liberia)

activities of other intel'nationa1 organs. He therefore proposed that the words "at

its next substantive session" at the end of the proposed text should be deleted, so

as not to impose any time-limit for considering the draft Treaty.

Mr. ZEGERS (Chile) thought that the text of the paragraph should reflect

the idea that in considering the draft Treaty the Committee should be gUided, first

and foremost, by its terms of reference.

Mr. DENORME (Belgiwn) thought on the contrary that the Committee should,

in discharging its mandate, be guided by the provisions of treaties.

Mr. BEESLEY (Canada) suggested that the word "implications" should be

replaced by the word "provisions".

The CHAIRMAN suggested the following compromise text:

"The hope was expressed that, in view of the importance and complexity of

the matter, the implications of the draft Treaty relevant to the Committee's

mandate would be considered in greater depth by the Committee at its next

substantive session."

The Chairman's proposal was adopted.

New paragraph 8, as amended, was adoPFed.

New para.e;raph 9

The paragraph, which was identical with the former paragraph 8, ,was adopted

'vi thout change.

The draft report as a whole was adopted.

PLACE OF THE COMMITTEE'S 1970 SUMMER SESSION

The CHAIRMAN recalled that at the last session he had suggested that the

Committee should hold two four-week sessions in 1970 - one in the spring at

Headquarters and one in the summer at Geneva. Since no objections had been r;aised,

he had asked the Secretariat·to make provision in the 1970 calendar of conferences

for the Committee to hold its summer session at Geneva. When the First Committee

had started its debate on agenda item 32 (The question of the peaceful uses of the

sea-bed), he had asked that Comroittee to request the Secretariat to prepare a
'.

statement Of the financial implications of holding the summer session at Geneva.

/ ...
III 1111I1



Headqt

given~

reser

to th

Comml-

wishe<

state

ca~e 1

questi

howeve

from t

More ti

that tt

receivE

were ir

resel'V8

wa.,v of

by the

mind.I
/ ...

He had intended in fact that the session should be included in the United Nations

calendar of conferences for 1970 to be submit.ted for approval by the General

Assembly ,so that it would not have any special financial implications. The

Secretariat had informed him, however, that under the relevant General Assembly

resolution on the p'attern of conferences, bodies which were not mentioned in the

resolution could not meet away from Headquarters. In other words, the Committee

would require special authorization in order to change the place of its. session.

The arguments in favour of holding a session of the Committee at the United

Nations Office at Geneva were no less weighty as those invoked by bodies which the

Assembly had authorized to meet away from Headquarters. The question of equal

treatment for the Sea-Bed Committee w~uld have to be pursued in a more appropriate

forum, such as the Fifth Committee, for example. Before taking a decision,

however, the Committee should study the financial implications of holding its

summer session at Geneva and hear a statement from the Secretariat on that

subject.

A/Ae .138/SR.16
English
Page 8

(The Cha.irman)

Mr. HALL (Secretary of the Committee) explained that, if the Committee

were to meet at Geneva instead of New York, the planned capacity of the United

Nations Office at Geneva to service meetings would be exceeded. It would. ,

therefore be necessary to engage temporary staff. The estimated cost was

$72,000 for conference servicing staff, $4,500 for the reproduction and

distribution of provisional summary records and in-session documentation, $3,500
for miscellaneous services and $15,700 for post-session editing, reproduction and

distribution of final summary records. A further $14,300 would be required

for the travel and subsistance of substantive staff from Headquarters. The

total cost of holding the Committee's session at Geneva was therefore estimated

et, $110,000. That estimate was based on the assumption that it would be possible

to hold the session during the period from 3 to 28 August 1970.

-."



/...

AIAC.138/~16
English
~age 9

I

~....~~JC!II~ (Libya) thought that the Committee should meet at r.-cne~

More than 130 international, intergovernmental and Don-governmenta.l organ1~atinntl

were interested in the sea-bed. If the Committee met at Geneva, its work would

receive more publicity. Like the repre3€ntative of Liberia, he wanted to be 'sure

that the ,estimate given was indeed for iWditional expenditure: .e'~".,d he asked, by

wa..v of comparison, how much it cost to hold ,a seseion in New York.

Mr. DEJAMMET (France) found it qUite understandable that some

resel'va-tlol1s had '}:leen expreseed. He wondered however whether the eetimate~ given

by the Ce(~ret-~ari.at were rea.lly sufficient grounds for the Committee to change its

mind. The in.forrn~t,ion given was not detailed enough. Like the representatives

The_CI~IRMAN said he had been assured that the expenditure ~ould be

add itional.

Mr. HQ.~ (Liberia) said that he would like to have a definite answer

from the Secretaria.t.

Mr. STASHEVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) tbought tha.t the

statement of financial implications needed careful consid~ion. He t·~fore

reserved his delegation's position.

Mr. HALL (Secretary of the Committee) aa.id that he couJA not A.nswerthat_._, ...

question without consulting the Budget Division. From the budgetary standpoint,

however, the expenditure would be additional expenditure.

Mr. THACHER (United states of America) said he was strongly opposed

to the idea of the Committee holding a meeting at Geneva at a cost of $110,000.

Mr. BYATT (United. Kingdom) had no objection in principle to the

Committee meeting ~t Geneva. He reserved his position, however, because he

wished to study the figures provided.

Mr. HOLD!lli (Liberia) pointed out tha.t the Secretary had not explained

whether the sum of $110,000 was additional to the expenditure which would in any

c.a~e be incurred for the Con-mttee. t s ~ummCl~ session, if it were heM a.t

Headquarters. Had that factor been taken into account in preparing the figures

given'?

!...

I



I

AIAC. 1381SR. 16
English
Page 10

(Mr. Dejammet, France)

of Liberia and Libya, he too would like some clarifications. Moreover, the

figure given was much higher than the estimate provided in 1968 when the

representative of Italy had suggested that the Committee should meet at Geneva.

It ~hould not be forgotten that questions of financial implications, which were

certainly importan~, were examined by other organs. The Economic an1 Social

Council had at .its forty-~eventh eession adopted a resolution requesting the

Secretary-General to submit to it a study showing the estimated cost of

recruiting temporary conference ~ervicing staff in New York and at Geneva., and

the eo~t of travel of staff sent temporarily from New York to Geneva to service

meetings held at ~eneva. The Sea-Bed Committee could not take 1.1 decieion on t.he

basis of a financial statement from which certain elements were missing. What

it had to do was to express a political opinion. The French delegation was in

fa~our of holding a session of the Committee at Geneva.

Mr. ABU SINN (Sudan) said that initially he had not been in favour of

holding a se~sion a.t Geneva, as his delega.tion wae not large enough to send some

of its member~ from New York to Geneva. The same difflculties were shared by

other African delegations. The considerable expenditure involved in holding the

session at Geneva strengthened his conviction that the Committee should rather

continue to meet at Headquarters •. Hcwever, he hoped that delegations preferring

Geneva would explain the advantages of holding the session there.

Mr. BEESLEY (Canada.) was not opposed to the principle of holding a

session at Geneva, but reserved,his po~ition because of the financial implications.

The Co~~ittee should certainly not be treated differently frOm other committees

merely becau~e it had beetl established only recently. But many delegations would

undoubtedly experience the difficulties which the representative of Sudan had

mentioned. Questions relating to the codificat.ion ef the law were dealt with by

eeveral organs, particularly the FIrst and Sixth Committees. \vork on those

questions should be co-ordinated both in regard to time and from the standpoint

of the equal statue of the organs concerned. If ~ome organ~ met at Geneva and
"others in New York, there should be sound reasons for the arrangeme.t, and

representatives ~hould not have to waste time travelling from one meeting place
..'

to l3.llother.
/. .. .

\\

, !

!

I
I
\,
I
!

!
I
f

r

b

L:

a1

di

at

Co

th

en

CL(

ne:>

pOE

COt

the

him

to

pre

of .

Mr.
the!

for

whi<



IThe meeting rose at 1.30 p.m.

A!AC.1;8/SR.16
English
Page 11

The CHAIRMAN regretted that the Committee was to lose both the Chai.rman

of the Economic and Technical Sub-Committee and the Rapporteur. He thanked

Mr. Denorme and Mr. Gauci for the help they had given the Committee and wjt.shed

them success in their future work. He also thanked the members of the Committee

for their valuable co-operation and expressed his appreciation of the services

which the Secretariat had prOVided for the Committee.

Mr. GAUCI (Malta), Rapporteur, said he would not be able to attend ~he

"".next sessions of the Committee, since his Government had appointed him to another

post. He had greatly appreciated the honour which the Committee had done his

country and himself by appointing him as Rapporteur. He thanked the Chairman,

the officers and members of the Committee and the Secretariat for having helped

him so much in his task, and he expressed the hope that his country would continue

to be represented among the officers of the Committee, in accordance with

precedents already established.

CLOSURE OF THE SESSION

The CHAIRMAN thought that the question should be raised in the Fifth

Committee during its discussion on the calendar of conferences for 1970. Perhaps

the Fifth Committee could be persuaded to adjust the calendar of conferences to

enable the Sea-Bed Committee to hold a session at Geneva without additional

expenditure.

Mr. HACHEM (Mauritania) took the same view as the representatives of

Liberia and Libya. He would like to know how much the Ad Hoc Committee's session

at Rio de Janeiro had cost.

Mr. de SOTO (Peru) had no particular reservations to express; but that

did not mean that' he would approve the proposal that the Committee should meet

at Geneva.

Mr. OLISEMEKA (Nigeria) feared that his Government might have to be

represented at the Geneva session by members of its Geneva Mission; and that would

be unsatisfactory. He hoped therefore that the Committee would consider the

matter carefully before taking its de.cision. If it were to be a standing body,

it would be better for it to continue to meet in New York.

\

I,·· t

I
I

I

I
(


	biton0004D12
	biton0004E01
	biton0004E02
	biton0004E03
	biton0004E04
	biton0004E05
	biton0004E06
	biton0004E07
	biton0004E08
	biton0004E09
	biton0004E10



